
01/07/2021 Cabinet Office Mail - Re: FOI Request

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0xF6-QsJjSrhplTJ8qcwpj1htVT6JWUHBoQLTplnW8STkaF/u/0? k=d0800dc25b&view=pt&search=all&permt… 1/4

Boundary Commission England Information Mailbox
<information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>

Re: FOI Request 
1 message

Boundary Commission England Information Mailbox
<information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>

1 July 2021 at
15:53

To: 

Dear 

BCE FOI/2021/09 

Thank you for your email request for information to the Boundary Commission for England (BCE) on 28 June 2021,
which has been considered under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 2000. In your request for
information you asked:

1.      How many employees are at your organisation?

2.      How many mobile phone and mobile broadband (data only) connections do you currently have?
 

3.      What is the split between mobile phone and mobile broadband connections?
 

4.      Who is your mobile phone network provider?

5.      Did you switch providers on your last renewal?

6.      Please provide a monthly breakdown of your total mobile phone contract costs for the past 12 months,
and state whether VAT has been       included in the numbers given.

7.      Does your contract include a hardware, tech or transformation fund?

8.      If the answer to question 7 is yes, what was the value of the fund upon the signing of the current
contract?

9.      How have you sourced the contract?

10.   What is the contract term length?

11.   How long do you have remaining on your current contract?

12.   Who is the primary contact for this contract?

The Boundary Commission for England (BCE) is an independent arms length body of the Cabinet Office. As such its
corporate telephony is provided to it by the Cabinet Office and we do not hold the information you have requested.

Might I therefore suggest that you contact the Cabinet Office Freedom of Information Team. Their email address
is: foi-team@cabinetoffice.gov.uk. If you have any further queries regarding this response, please contact the
Commission, quoting the reference number above.

Under the provisions of the FOI Act if you are dissatisfied with the response provided you may wish to ask for an
internal review. If this situation arises you should write to:
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The Secretary to the Boundary Commission for England 
35 Great Smith Street 
Westminster 
London 
SW1P 3BQ 
Email: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk

If it transpires you are not content with our response or the internal review, you may apply directly to the Information
Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the Information Commissioner cannot make a decision unless you have
exhausted the complaints procedure provided by the BCE. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

The Office of the Information Commissioner, 
Wycliffe House, 
Water Lane, 
Wilmslow, 
Cheshire, 
SK9 5AF

Kind Regards,
Daniel McKeon 

Boundary Commission for England
35 Great Smith Street | London | SW1P 3BQ 
t: 020 7276 1102
e:  information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk
w: www.bcereviews.org.uk 

  

On Mon, 28 Jun 2021 at 11:36,  wrote: 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Information Request

Subject: Mobile Telephony Services

To Whom It May Concern,

 

Please provide complete answers to the following questions:

 

 

1.      How many employees are at your organisation?

 

 

2.      How many mobile phone and mobile broadband (data only) connections do you currently have?

 

 

3.      What is the split between mobile phone and mobile broadband connections?

 

 

4.      Who is your mobile phone network provider?

 



01/07/2021 Cabinet Office Mail - Re: FOI Request

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0xF6-QsJjSrhplTJ8qcwpj1htVT6JWUHBoQLTplnW8STkaF/u/0? k=d0800dc25b&view=pt&search=all&permt… 3/4

 

5.      Did you switch providers on your last renewal?

 

 

6.      Please provide a monthly breakdown of your total mobile phone contract costs for the past 12 months, and
state whether VAT has been included in the numbers given.

 

 

7.      Does your contract include a hardware, tech or transformation fund?

 

 

8.      If the answer to question 7 is yes, what was the value of the fund upon the signing of the current contract?

 

 

9.      How have you sourced the contract?

 

 

10.   What is the contract term length?

 

 

11.   How long do you have remaining on your current contract?

 

 

12.   Who is the primary contact for this contract?

 

 

If you have any questions, or need me to clarify any questions please do not hesitate to contact me on 
 or in response to this email.

 

I look forward to hearing from you.

 

Kind Regards
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